

**Current Language of Proposal**

**2.13.4. Declaration of Weight.** – The labeled statement of weight for polyethylene sheeting and film products under Sections 2.13.1.1. Sheeting and Film, and 2.13.3.1. Bags, shall be equal to or greater than the weight calculated by using the formula below. The final value shall be calculated to ~~four no more than two~~ digits ~~after the decimal and truncate any additional digits and declared to three digits, dropping the final digit as calculated~~ (for example, if the calculated value is ~~32.078~~ lb, then the declared net weight shall be ~~32.07~~ lb).

(Added 1977) (Amended 1980, 1982, 1987, 1989, 1990, 1993, and 2012, and 20XX)

**Ross' amended language:**

**2.13.4. Declaration of Weight.** – The labeled statement of weight for polyethylene sheeting and film products under Sections 2.13.1.1. Sheeting and film, and 2.13.3.1. Bags, shall be equal to or greater than the weight calculated by using the formula below. The final value shall be calculated to at least four digits, and declared to three digits, ~~dropping~~ truncating the final digit as calculated ~~(for example, if the calculated value is 2.078 lb, then the declared net weight shall be 2.07 lb~~ examples, a calculated value of 2.0786 lb is truncated to 2.07 lb, a calculated value of 32.875 lb is truncated to 32.8 lb, a calculated value of 274.589 lb is truncated to 274 lb, and a calculated value of 1,257.6 lb is truncated to 1,250 lb. Note- the zero in 1,250 is only a placeholder).

**California's Amended Text based on conversations with Ross Anderson**

**2.13.4. Declaration of Weight.** – The labeled statement of weight for polyethylene sheeting and film products under Sections 2.13.1.1. Sheeting and Film, and 2.13.3.1. Bags, shall be equal to or greater than the weight calculated by using the formula below. The final value shall be calculated to ~~four no more than two~~ digits ~~after the decimal and truncate any additional digits and declared to three digits, dropping the final digit as calculated~~ (for example, if the calculated value is ~~32.078~~ lb, then the declared net weight shall be ~~32.07~~ lb). to at least four digits and declared to three significant digits, truncating the final digit and not rounding up (e.g., a calculated value of 2.078 lb would be sold as 2.07 lb, a calculated value of 32.798 lb would be sold as 32.7 lb, a calculated value of 271.905 lb would be sold as 271 lb, a calculated value of 1,257.6 lb would be sold as 1,250 lb).

(Added 1977) (Amended 1980, 1982, 1987, 1989, 1990, 1993, and 2012, and 20XX)